T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

Social Services,
Housing and

Public Health
Policy Overview

Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 4
NOVEMBER 2015

Time: 7.00 PM

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 6

CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE

uB8 1UW
Meeting Members of the Public and
Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

Public Document Pack

Councillors on the Committee

Wayne Bridges (Chairman)
Teji Barnes (Vice-Chairman)
Shehryar Ahmad-Wallana
Peter Davis

Beulah East (Labour Lead)
Becky Haggar

Manjit Khatra

June Nelson

Jane Palmer

Co-Opted Member

Mary O'Connor

Published: Tuesday, 27 October 2015

Contact: Charles Francis
Tel: 01895 556454
Email: cfrancis@hillingdon.gov.uk

This Agenda is available on the Council’s Intranet (Horizon) at:
http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListMeetings.aspx?Cld=324&Year=2015

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

Putting our residents first



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking \/ N
& A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at J
the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station,
with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a

! Uxbrid
short walk away. Limited parking is available at F'a--llmn wla-e}b\\
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Shopping [l 0008

. Centre Il"l_t_U'—"'
how to book a parking space, please contact ’ i
Democratic Services. Please enter from the ‘> o
Council’s main reception where you will be car gurk

directed to the Committee Room. Gl i

Muzimring

Accessibility

For accessibility options regarding this agenda
please contact Democratic Services. For those
hard of hearing an Induction Loop System is

available for use in the various meeting rooms.

Attending, reporting and filming of meetings

For the public part of this meeting, residents and the media are welcomed to attend, and if
they wish, report on it, broadcast, record or film proceedings as long as it does not disrupt
proceedings. It is recommended to give advance notice to ensure any particular
requirements can be met. The Council will provide a seating area for residents/public, an
area for the media and high speed WiFi access to all attending. The officer shown on the
front of this agenda should be contacted for further information and will be available at the
meeting to assist if required. Kindly ensure all mobile or similar devices on silent mode.

Please note that the Council may also record or film this meeting and publish this online.
Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire

Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make their
way to the signed refuge locations.



SOCIAL SERVICES, HOUSING & PUBLIC HEALTH

To perform the policy overview role outlined above in relation to the following matters:

Adult Social Care

Older People’s Services

Care and support for people with physical disabilities, mental health problems
and learning difficulties

4. Asylum Seekers

5. Local Authority Public Health services

6. Encouraging a fit and healthy lifestyle
7

8

9

et

Health Control Unit, Heathrow

Encouraging home ownership

Social and supported housing provision for local residents
10. Homelessness and housing needs
11. Home energy conservation
12. National Welfare and Benefits changes



Agenda

CHAIRMAN'S ANNOUNCEMENTS

1

Apologies for Absence and to report the presence of any substitute
Members

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting
To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 6 October 2015 - to
follow

To confirm that the items of business marked in Part | will be
considered in Public and that the items marked Part Il will be
considered in Private

Major Reviews in 2015/16 - Raising Standards in Private Rented 1-38
Sector Accommodation - Witness Session 3

Forward Plan 39 -44

Work Programme 45 - 48



Agenda ltem 5

MAJOR REVIEWS IN 2015/16 - RAISING STANDARDS IN PRIVATE
RENTED SECTOR ACCOMMODATION - WITNESS SESSION 3

Contact Officer: D Youngs
Telephone: x 7435
REASON FOR ITEM
To enable the Committee to gather evidence as part of their Major Review into
‘Raising Standards In Private Rented Sector Accommodation'
OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE
1. Question the witnesses
2. Highlight issues for further investigation.

3. To make a note of possible recommendations for the review.

BACKGROUND

At the Committee meeting on 22 April 2015, Members discussed a number of
potential review topics for 2015/16 and requested officers to prepare a
scoping report on Raising Standards In Private Rented Sector
Accommodation’.

The two previous witness sessions have focused on the role and scope of the
Private Rented Sector in Hillingdon, along with the health implications of poor
housing.

INFORMATION
This witness session will look at the information, advice and guidance

provided to tenants at the outset of their tenancy and what improvements
might be made.

To assist the Committee, the following witnesses will be attending the
meeting:

e Mr David Miller from Charrison Davis, Letting Agents, Harlington to
provide a High Street perspective.

Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee
4 November 2015

PART | — Members, Public and Press
Page 1



e Mr David Youngs, Category Manager - Housing, Landlord Engagement
Team to explain what the Council currently provides to new tenants.

At present, initial enquiries regarding landlord issues are dealt with via the
Council's contact centre who have scripts for dealing with a variety of query

types.

The Homelessness Prevention Team will provide basic advice on landlord and
tenant relationships. The team also may also signpost as necessary for further
advice on this.

Where there may be a need for more specific intervention in relation to
housing standards, households are directed to the Private Sector Housing
Team. A section of the Council website is devoted to private sector housing
conditions and provides detailed advice for both tenants and landlords. Please
see the link below:

http://www.hillingdon.gov.uk/article/7800/Private-housing

A sample of the information, advice and guidance currently provided by the
Council is attached in Appendix A.

A copy of the Major Review scoping report is attached in Appendix B.

Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee
4 November 2015

PART | — Members, Public and Press
Page 2



Bringing life to
empty homes

www_hillingdon.gov.uk

LONOCON

Page 3



.y ELECTRICAL
landlords’ Guide S
to Electrical Safety ~ ‘“eens 2gTReN



Asbestos

Page 5



- at the touch of a button

Get a (1D

If you are disabled or elderly, or you
live alone, a careline can help you:

e in social and medical emergencies;

o if you are suffering harassment;

o if you are suffering domestic
violence; or
¢ if someone calls at your

home and you are not
sure of their identity

Page 6



urh%é in rented homes...
L aTIrelse fety standards

Ifill :

A guide for

HILLINGDON www.hillingdon.gov.uk

LONDON

Page 7



Department for
Communities and
Local Government

Empty Dwelling Management Orders

Guidance for residential property owners

Page 8



F Carbon monoxide...

...the silent killer

FHLLINGDON

LONDON www.hillingdon.gov.uk

Page 9



HMO licensing

A guide for tenants in bedsits,
shared housing and other
houses in multiple occupation

West London Housing Partnership

Page 10



Disabled facilities grants

How to apply for disability adaptations
A guide for home-owners and private tenants

"I‘HLLINGDON www.hillingdon.gov.uk

LONDON

Page 11



Page 12



Housing Health and Safety Rating System

This guide, prepared by the London Landlord Accreditation Scheme, provides information for
landlords on the 29 hazards used to assess the suitability of the dwelling under the new Housing
Health and Safety Rating System (HHSRS).

The HHSRS was introduced with the Housing Act 2004, and replaces the previous housing fitness
standard. The Government introduced the system as the way of deciding whether the housing
conditions of residential premises are satisfactory. It looks at whether premises have any defects
that may give rise to hazard, which in turn could cause harm to the occupiers, or any visitors.
A residential property should be capable of satisfying the basic fundamental needs for the everyday
life of a household, such as providing shelter, space and facilities for the occupants.

The HHSRS assesses 29 housing hazards and the effects that each may have on the health and
safety of the current or future occupant or any visitor to the property. It applies to all residential
properties irrespective of whether they are occupied by a homeowner or a tenant. It is not possible
to completely remove all risk of harm from within a property, but the system provides a way that
hazards can be assessed and to decide on what is the best way of dealing with them.

Physiological Requirements

Asbestos (and MMF)

Presence of, and exposure to, asbestos
fiores and MMFE within dwellings.
Health effects: pleural disease; lung cancer;
8 mesothelioma NOTE: Attempting to remove

| asbestos which is in good condition and
not likaly to be disturbed is significantly more
hazardous than not removing it. Work on
asbestos should be done by a contractor
Excess cold licensed by the Health and Safety Executive.

Damp and mould growth

Health threats due to dust mites, mould
or fungal growths, including mental and
social well-being health threats associated
B with damp, humid, mouldy conditions.

W Health effects: allergies, asthma; effects of
toxins from moulds, fungal infections.

Threats to health from sub-optimal indoor
temperatures. Healthy indoor temperature
is approximately 21°C.

Health effects: respiratory (flu, pheumonia
and bronchitis); cardiovascular conditions
(heart attacks and strokes); thermoregulatory
system impairment (body's temperature
control); etc.

Biocides

Threats to health from chemicals used to
treat timber and mould growth.

Health effects. risk from inhalation, skin
contact; ingestion (eating or drinking the
chemical)

Excess Heat

Threats due to excessively high indoor air
temperatures.

Health effects: dehyairation; trauma; stroke,
cardiovascular, respiratory and genitourinary
disorders.

Carbon monoxide and fuel
combustion products

Hazards due to the presence of excess
levels in the atmosphere of carbon
monoxide, nitrogen dioxide or sulphur
dioxide and smoke within the dwelling.
Health effects: Dizziness; nausea,
headaches; disorientation,
UNCoNSCIiousnNess, respiratory disorders;
bronchitis and breathlessness.

London Landiord
Accreditation Scheme .
el13



Physiological Requirements

Lead

Health threat from lead ingestion. Lead
sources: paint, water pipes, soil, fumes
from leaded petrol.

Health effects. lead poisoning, nervous
disorders, mental health; blood production
issues; behavioural problems in children.

Entry by intruders

Difficulties in keeping a dwelling secure
against unauthorised entry and the
maintenance of defensible space.
Health effects: fear of burglary occurring;

il stress and anguish caused by burglary;

injuries caused by intruder.

Radiation

Health threats from radon gas and its
daughters, primarily airborne, but also
radon dissolved in water; Concern
expressed about possible health effects
of electromagnetic fields (EMFs); Leakage
from microwave ovens (rare).

Health effects: lung cancer caused by
exposure to radon gas. Risk increases with
dose and duration of exposure.

Uncombusted fuel gas

Threat from fuel gas escaped into the
atmosphere within the dwelling.
Health effects: suffocation

Volatile organic compounds

Diverse group of organic chemicals,
including formaldehyde, that are gaseous
at room temperature and found in a wide
variety of materials in the home.

Health effects: allergfes; irtation to eyes,
nose, skin and respiratory tract; headaches;
nausea; dizziness and drowsiness.

Psychological Requirements

Crowding and space

Hazards associated with lack of space
for living, sleeping and normal
household/family life.

Health effects. psychological distress and
mental disorders; increase hygiene risk
and risk of accidents, personal space and
orivacy needs compromised.

B

Lighting

Threats to physical and mental health
associated with inadeguate natural/
artificial light, including psychological
effects associated with the view from the
dwelling through glazing.

Health effects. depression and psychological
effects due to lack of natural light, eyestrain
from glare and inadequate light.

&

ge 1

Noise

Threats to physical and mental health due
to exposure to noise inside the dwelling or
within its curtilage.

Health effects. psychological and
physiological changes resulting from

Sleep disturbance; poor concentration;
headaches and anxiely.

Domestic hygiene, pests
and refuse

Poor design, layout and construction,
such that the dwelling cannot be readily
kept clean and hygienic; access into, and
harbourage within the dwelling for pests;
inadequate and unhygienic provision for
storing and disposal of household waste.
Health effects: stomach and intestinal
disease; infection; asthma; allergies; food
spoilage, disease from rats and birds;
physical hazards.




Food safety

Threats of infection from poor provision
and facilities for storage, preparation and
cooking of food.

Health effects: stomach and intestinal
disease; diarrhoea, vomiting, stomach
upsets; dehydration.

Personal hygiene, sanitation
and drainage

Threats of infection and threats to mental
health associated with personal hygiene,
including personal and clothes washing
facilities, sanitation and drainage.

Health effects: stomach and intestinal
disease, including dysentery; skin
infections; depression.

Water supply

The guality and adequacy of the water
supply within the dwellings for drinking
and domestic purposes, including
threats to health from contamination by
bacteria, protozoa, parasites, viruses
and chemical pollutants.

Health effects. dehydration; fatigue,
headaches, dry skin; bladder infections;
stomach and intestinal and respiratory
disorders; Legionnaires’ disease.

Protection Against Accidents

Falls associated with baths etc.

Falls associated with a bath, shower
or similar facility.

Health effects: Physical injuries, cuts,
lacerations; swelling, bruising.

Falling on level surfaces etc.

Falls on any level surface such as floors,
yards and paths, including falls associated
with trip steps, thresholds or ramps where
the change in level is less than 300mm.

| Health effects: physical injury; bruising;
fractures; head, brain and spinal injuries:

Falling on stairs etc.

Falls associated with stairs, steps and
ramps where the change in level is
greater than 300mm.

It includes falls associated with internal stairs
or ramps within the dwelling; external steps
or ramps within the curtilage of the dweliing;
internal common stairs or ramps and
external steps or ramps within the curtilage
of the building containing the dwelling and
giving access to the dwelling and those to
shared facilities or means of escape in case
of fire. It includes falls over balustrading
associated with stairs, steps or ramps.
Health effects: physical injury; bruising;
fractures, head, brain and spinal injuries.

Falling between levels

Falls from one level to another, inside or
outside a dwelling, where the difference in
levels is more than 300mm. e.g. falls from
balconies, landings, out of windows, over
garden retaining walls etc.

Health effects: physical injuries.

Electrical hazards

Hazards from shock and burns resulting
from exposure to electricity, including
from lightning strikes.

Health effects. shock

) when people attempt to extinguish

Fire

Threats from exposure to uncontrolled
fire associated smoke at a dwelling. It

includes injuries from clothing catching
alight, which appears to be common

such a fire.
Health effects. burns, being overcome
by smoke or gas, death.




Housing Health and Safety Rating System

Protection Against Accidents

Flames, hot surfaces etc.

Threats of burns — injuries caused by
contact with a hot flame or fire, with hot
objects or hot non-water based liquids;
scalds — injuries caused by contact with
hot liquids and vapours. Includes burns
caused by clothing catching alight.
Health effects: burns; scalds, permanent
scarring; death.

Collision and entrapment

Risks of injury from trapping body parts in
architectural features, e.g. trapping fingers
in doors; and colliding with objects such
as architectural glazing, windows, doors,

| low ceilings, walls.

Health effects: injuries through collision or
entrapment involving doors and windows,
e.g. cuts from glass, shutting door on
part of body.

Explosions

Threat from the blast of an explosion, from
debris generated by the blast and from
the partial or total collapse of a building as
the result of an explosion.

Health effects: while the likelihood of an
explosion is small, injuries can include:
physical injuries, crushing, bruising,
puncture; fractures; head, brain and spinal
injuries, scalding if involves hot water.

Position and operability of
amenities etc.

Threats of physical strain associated
with functional space and other features
at dwellings.

Health effects: strain and sprain injuries.

Structural collapse and falling
elements

Threat of dwelling collapse or of a part of
the fabric being displaced or falling due to
inadequate fixing, disrepair or the result of
adverse weather conditions.
Health effects: physical injuries.

Pdge {#lelping You Get it Right”

Health Effects and Prevention

Some hazards are more likely to occur than others,
for example injuries associated with falls are
common, and some have a greater, more serious

or more immediate impact on health status. The
immediate and long term health effects, caused by
these hazards, are varied and not necessarily limited
to those listed in this guide.

Additional details provided in the HHSRS can assist
landlords in identifying hazards in their properties
and provide them with information on preventing and
minimising the risks.

Further information

More detailed information about the HHSRS is
available from the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister
website at www.odpm.gov.uk. The guidance
provided by the Government is the Housing Health
and Safety Rating System — Operating Guidance
ISBN 13: 978 185112 846 4 is available to download
or from Stationery Office Ltd, PO Box 29, Norwich
NR3 1GN.

London Landlord

Accreditation Scheme

To learn more about your rights and responsibilities
as a landlord, how you can minimise the health

and safety risks in your property and develop your
management skills, or simply to be recognised for
providing good quality safe accommodation, contact
the London Landlord Accreditation Scheme about
becoming an Accredited Landlord.

Phone: 020 7974 1970
Email: LLAS@camden.gov.uk
Web: www.londonlandlords.org.uk

London Landlord
Accreditation Scheme

In association with

Loot




Health and Safety
Executive

Gas appliances

Get them checked
Keep them safe

i

Gas appliances

This is a web-friendly version
of leaflet INDG238(rev3),
revised 03/09

Every year about 14 people die from carbon monoxide poisoning caused by

gas appliances and flues which have not been properly installed or maintained.
Many others also suffer ill health. When gas does not burn properly, as with other
fuels such as coal, wood or oil, excess carbon monoxide is produced, which is
poisonous.

You can't see it. You can’t taste it. You can’t even smell it. But carbon monoxide
can kill without warning in just a matter of hours.

You are particularly at risk when you are asleep because you cannot recognise
the early symptoms of carbon monoxide poisoning. These include tiredness,
drowsiness, headache, nausea, pains in the chest and stomach pains. These
symptoms can mimic many common ailments and may easily be confused with flu
or simple tiredness.

If you or your family experience the above symptoms, and you believe carbon
monoxide may be involved, you must seek urgent medical advice. Your doctor
will need to test a blood or breath sample. Carbon monoxide quickly leaves

the blood and tests may be inaccurate if taken more than four hours after
exposure has ended.

You are at risk of carbon monoxide poisoning if:

B your appliance was poorly installed;

m your appliance is not working properly;

| your appliance has not been checked for safety or maintained regularly;

m there is not enough fresh air in the room;

® your chimney or flue gets blocked up;

& you allow an engineer who is not on the Gas Safe Register to install or maintain
your appliance(s).

There is a particular risk if you sleep in a room where an appliance that is not of the
room-sealed type (eg a conventional gas fire) is left buning at night. (Flue outlets
for room-sealed appliances are commonly located on an external wall at a low level
protected by a cage rather than at or above roof level.)

1 of 5 pages

Page 17



Health and Safety
Executive

A safe gas appliance

1
L
i

By

—
| 1
|

Clear flue

el
[LL

|
|
.|_1'

i
L

)

|

=0

Steady
blue flame

U_F
HH

Scorched
/ or sooty

stains

The answers

NEVER use a gas appliance if you think it is not working properly. Signs to look
out for include yellow or orange flames (except for fuel-effect fires which display this
colour flame), soot or stains around the appliance and pilot lights which frequently
blow out. : ‘

NEVER cover an appliance or block the convection air vents.

NEVER block or obstruct any fixed ventilation grilles or air bricks.

NEVER block or cover outside flues.

CAUTION Whenever draught exclusion, ceiling or extraction fans, double glazing

or conservatory extensions are fitted to a room containing a gas appliance, the
appliance should subsequently be checked for safety.

Gas appliances. Get them cheop%éeép !11811 safe. 2 of 5 pages



Health and Safety
Executive

ALL gas consumers are advised to have appliances checked for safety at least
every 12 months by a Gas Safe registered engineer.

You could be entitled to a free safety check. If you are over 60, chronically sick,
disabled, deaf or hearing-impaired, blind or visually impaired, you are entitled to join
your supplier’s Priority Service Register. It is free to join and once a member you
are entitled, among other things, to a free annual gas safety check (unless you live
in rented accommodation where it is your landlord’s duty to ensure the check is
done). For more information look at the back of your gas bill.

CARBON MONOXIDE ALARMS are a useful back-up precaution but must

NOT be regarded as a substitute for proper installation and maintenance of gas
equipment by a Gas Safe registered engineer. If you decide to buy a carbon
monoxide alarm, ensure it meets current safety standards (BS EN 50291) and
carries the Kitemark. If in doubt ask a member of staff for advice. Always follow the
manufacturer’s siting instructions.

If you smell gas, or suspect there is a gas escape or a carbon monoxide leak, you
should immediately do the following:

B Open all doors and windows.

® Shut off the gas supply at the meter control valve (if you know where it is). If gas
continues to escape call National Grid on the Gas Emergency Freephone
Number 0800 111 999.

B Make sure that any investigations or repairs are carried out by a Gas Safe
registered engineer.

The law

The Gas Safety (installation and Use) Regulations 1998 place duties on gas
consumers, installers, suppliers and landlords. These regulations link with other
safety controls on combustion equipment, eg the Building Regulations, which are
standards for ventilation and flues. For your own protection remember:

m by law anyone carrying out work on gas appliances or fittings as part

of their business must be competent and registered with the Gas Safe
Register. Always check your engineer is registered by asking to see their ID
card which has a photo of the engineer, their business registration number and
personal licence number, company name, the start and expiry date of the card
and a security hologram. The reverse of the card details what kind of

gas work the engineer is able to do. You can also call Gas Safe
Register during normal office hours on 0800 408 5500 or go to
the website www.gassaferegister.co.uk;

= by law only a competent person can cany out work
on gas appliances or fittings. Do-it-yourself work on
gas appliances or fittings could be dangerous and
is likely to be illegal;

® by law you must not use any gas
appliance or fittings you know or
suspect to be unsafe. Through Gas
Safe Register, HSE has asked all

REGISTER

Gas appliances. Get them c%ﬁéee‘pgwm safe. 3 of 5 pages



Health and Safety
Executive

registered engineers to disconnect any gas appliance or fittings which are so
dangerous as to be a threat to life if they are used. If your engineer asks your
permission to disconnect such an appliance or fitting it will be in the interests of
your own safety, and that of others, to agree. Before you use this appliance or
fitting again, have it repaired by a Gas Safe registered engineer;

& by law, landlords are generally responsible for making sure that gas
fittings and flues are maintained in good order, and gas appliances and
flues are checked for safety once in a period of 12 months. They must also
keep a record of the safety checks for at least two years and issue the
latest certificate to existing tenants and any new tenants before they move
in. If you own the appliance, you are responsible for its maintenance and safety
checks;

B by law, with the exception of the room-sealed type, there are restrictions
on the installation of gas appliances such as fires, boilers and heaters
in sleeping accommodation. These restrictions apply only to appliances
fitted after 1 January 1996 and to those already installed in rooms in
rented accommodation which have been converted to bedrooms after
31 October 1998. Appliances which are not room-sealed, eg conventional
gas fires of 14 kilowatts or less, may only be fitted if they have a device which
automatically turns the gas supply off before a dangerous level of fumes can
build up. However, for appliances above 14 kilowatts only those of a room-
sealed type are allowed in such accommodation;

® by law, since 31 October 1998, it has been illegal to install in any room
instantaneous water heaters which are not room-sealed or fitted with
a safety device which automatically turns the gas supply off before a
dangerous level of poisonous fumes builds up;

® by law, mains gas transporters/emergency service providers (ESPs) must,
in the event of an emergency, make the situation safe. They should establish
the cause of a gas escape and take action to prevent the gas from escaping
within 12 hours. In the case of actual or suspected escapes of carbon monoxide
they should respond to reports from consumers and make the situation safe.

Further reading

If you would like more detailed information on the subject, you will find the
following HSE publication useful: Safety in the installation and use of gas
systems and appliances. Gas Safety (Installation and Use) Regulations 1998.
Approved Code of Practice and guidance L56 (Second edition) HSE Books 1998
ISBN 978 0 7176 1635 0.

Also, for safety information on gas, solid fuel and oil burning appliances, and
information on the symptoms of carbon monoxide poisoning, look at the
Department of Health booklet Keep warm keep well (updated annually). Download
it from www.dh.gov.uk or www.direct.gov.uk, or write to Department of Health
Publications, PO Box 777, London SE1 6XH, Tel: 0300 123 1002.

Gas appliances. Get them checfkag@ngn safe. 4 of § pages



Health and Safety
Executive

Further information

HSE priced and free publications are available by mail order from HSE Books,

PO Box 1999, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 2WA Tel: 01787 881165 Fax: 01787 313995
Website: www.hsebooks.co.uk (HSE priced publications are also available

from bookshops and free leaflets can be downloaded from HSE'’s website:
www.hse.gov.uk.)

British Standards can be obtained in PDF or hard copy formats from the BSI online
shop: www.bsigroup.com/Shop or by contacting BSI Customer Services for hard
copies only Tel: 020 8996 9001 e-mail: cservices@bsigroup.com.

For information about health and safety ring HSE’s Infoline Tel: 0845 345 0055
Fax: 0845 408 9566 Textphone: 0845 408 9577 e-mail: hse.infoline@natbrit.com
or write to HSE Information Services, Caerphilly Business Park, Caerphilly CF83 3GG.

HSE Gas Safety Advice Line

Tel: 0800 300 363

HSE's Gas Safety website: www.hse.gov.uk/gas/index.htm
Gas Safe Register website: www.gassaferegister.co.uk

This guidance is issued by the Health and Safety Executive. Following the guidance
is not compulsory and you are free to take other action. But if you do follow the
guidance you will normally be doing enough to comply with the law. Health and
safety inspectors seek to secure compliance with the law and may refer to this
guidance as illustrating good practice.

This leaflet is available in priced packs of 15 from HSE Books,
ISBN 978 0 7176 6337 8. Single free copies are also available from HSE Books.

© Crown copyright This publication may be freely reproduced, except for

advertising, endorsement or commercial purposes. First published 03/09.
Please acknowledge the source as HSE.

Published by the Health and F;atg:ée?nl/e INDG238(rev3) 5 of 5 pages



Page 22



Advice from Hillingdon Council Keep your home free from damp and mould

This page was previously available as a Department of the Environment leaflet. Crown
copyright acknowledged.

Is your home damp? Damp can cause mould on walls and furniture and make timber
window frames rot. Damp housing encourages the growth of mould and mites, and can
increase the risk of respiratory illness.

Some damp is caused by condensation. This page explains how condensation forms and how
you can keep it to a minimum, so reducing the risk of dampness and mould growth.

First steps against condensation

You will need to take proper steps to deal with the condensation, but meanwhile there are
some simple measures you can take right away.

Wipe down the windows and sills every morning. Wring out the cloth rather than drying it on a
radiator.

Condensation channels and sponge strips can be bought at DIY shops. They are fitted to
windows to collect the condensation and thus help prevent window frames from rotting and
avoid damp forming under sills. Care must be taken to fit these devices properly.

First steps against mould

First treat the mould already in your home. If you then deal with the basic problem of
condensation, mould should not reappear.

To kill and remove mould, wipe down walls and window frames with a fungicidal wash which
carries a Health and Safety Executive ‘approval number’. Follow the manufacturers’
instructions precisely. Dry-clean mildewed clothes, and shampoo carpets. Disturbing mould
by brushing or vacuum cleaning can increase the risk of respiratory problems.

After treatment, redecorate using a good quality fungicidal paint to help pr

Page 23



event mould. Note that this paint is not effective if overlaid with ordinary paints or wallpaper.

The only lasting way of avoiding severe mould is to eliminate
dampness.

Is it condensation?

Condensation is not the only cause of damp. It can also come from:

e leaking pipes, wastes or overflows;

e rain seeping through the roof where a tile or slate is missing, spilling from a blocked
gutter, penetrating around window frames, or leaking through a cracked pipe;

s rising damp due to a defective damp-course or because there is no damp-course

These causes of damp often leave a ‘tidemark’

If your home is newly built it may be damp because the water used during its construction (for
example, in plaster) is still drying out.

If your home is damp for any of these reasons it may take weeks of heating and ventilating to
dry out. Hiring a dehumidifier will help.

If you do not think the damp comes from any of these causes, it is probably condensation.

What is condensation?

There is always some moisture in the air, even if you cannot see it. If the air gets colder it
cannot hold all the moisture and tiny drops of water appear. This is condensation. You notice
it when you see your breath on a cold day, or when the mirror mists over when you have a
bath.

Condensation occurs mainly during cold weather, whether it is raining or dry. It does not leave
a 'tidemark’. It appears on cold surfaces and in places where there is little movement of air.
Look for it in corners, on or near windows, in or behind wardrobes and cupboards. It often
forms on north-facing walls.

Page 24



How to avoid condensation

These four steps will help you reduce the condensation in your home.

1. Produce less moisture
Some ordinary daily activities produce a lot of moisture very quickly.
Cooking: To reduce the amount of moisture, cover pans and do not leave kettles boiling.

i ) ((
@ 1»\\,
el

"“. 1

Paraffin and portable flueless bottled gas heaters: These heaters put a lot of moisture into
the air — one gallon of gas or paraffin produces about a gallon of water vapour. If you have a
problem with condensation, try to find an alternative means of heating.

Washing clothes: Put washing outdoors to dry if you can. Or put it in the bathroom with the
door closed and the window open or fan on. If you have a tumble dryer make sure you vent it
to the outside (unless it is the self-condensing type). DIY kits are available for this.

2. Ventilate to remove the moisture

You can ventilate your home without making draughts.

Some ventilation is needed to get rid of moisture being produced all the time, including that
from people’s breath. Keep a small window ajar or a trickle ventilator open when someone is
in the room.

You need much more ventilation in the kitchen and bathroom when cooking, washing up,
bathing and drying clothes. This means opening the windows wider. Better still, use a
humidistat-controlled electric fan (these come on automatically when the air becomes humid,
and are cheap to run).

Close the kitchen and bathroom doors when these rooms are in use even if your kitchen or
bathroom has an extractor fan. A door closer is advisable. Doing this will help stop the
moisture reaching other rooms, especially bedrooms, which are often colder and more likely
to suffer condensation.

Ventilate cupboards and wardrobes. Avoid putting too many things in them, as that stops the
air circulating. Cut a ventilation slot in the back of each shelf or use slatted shelves. Cut
‘breather’ holes in doors and in the back of wardrobes. Leave space between the back of the
wardrobe and the wall. Put floor-mounted furniture on blocks to allow air underneath. Where
possible, position wardrobes and furniture against internal walls (walls which have a room on
both sides) rather than against outside walls.

If you replace your window units at any time, make sure that the new frames incorporate
trickle ventilators.

3. Insulate and draughtproof

Insulation in the loft, cavity wall insulation and draughtproofing of windows and outside doors
will help keep your home warm and you will have lower fuel bills as well. When the whole
home is warmer, condensation is less likely.

Page 25



[

When draughtproofing:

e do not block permanent ventilators;

e do not completely block chimneys (leave a hole about two bricks in size and fit a
louvred grille over it);

e do not draughtproof rooms where there is condensation or mould;

e do not draughtproof a room where there is a fuel-burning heater (for example, a gas
fire) or cooker,;

e do not draughtproof windows in the bathroom and kitchen.

If you live in a house, insulating your loft is a cost-effective way of cutting heating costs.
Remember to draughtproof the loft hatch but do not block the opening under the eaves.
Cavity wall insulation is also an effective way of cutting heating costs. Before deciding on this
method of insulating, however, you should talk to your local building inspector as building
regulations approval is required.

Secondary and double glazing of windows reduces heat-loss and draughts but you must
ensure that there is some ventilation.

4. Heat your home a little more

In cold weather, the best way to keep rooms warm enough to avoid condensation is to keep
low background heating on all day, even when there is no one at home. Alternatively, you
can set the timer for the heating to come on about an hour before you come home.
This will prevent condensation forming on the cold surfaces when you start washing
and cooking. This is very important in flats and bungalows and other dwellings where the
bedrooms are not above a warm living room. So if possible, install a very small heater with a
thermostat in each bedroom (but do not use a paraffin or flueless bottled gas heater for this
purpose). The thermostat will help control heating and costs. :
Dehumidifiers will help dry out damp in newly built houses. They can also help reduce
condensation in warm rooms with a lot of moisture, but they are of little use in cold damp
rooms.

Points to remember

Produce less moisture:

cover pans
dry clothes outdoors

vent your tumble dryer to the outside

avoid using paraffin or flueless bottled gas heaters

Ventilate to remove moisture:

¢ ventilate when someone is in
¢ increase ventilation of the kitchen and bathroom when in use and shut the door
e ventilate cupboards, wardrobes and blocked chimneys

Page 26



Insulate and draughtproof:

insulate the loft

draughtproof windows and external doors
consider cavity insulation

consider secondary glazing

find out if you are eligible for a grant or other help

Heat your home a little more:

» if possible, keep low background heat on ail day or set the heating timer so that
your home is warm when you get back.
e find out about benefits, rebates and help with fuel bills

Page 27



Other information and advice on costs

For information on heating, insulation or solar heating please telephone Energysmart on 0800
358 6664. This is a not for profit scheme to provide residents of Hillingdon with discounted
energy saving measures.

If, due to dampness, window frames and so on in your home are affected by rot, you may
decide to treat the wood with preservatives. A leaflet ‘Wood Preservatives in your Home'
gives valuable advice on the use of these chemicals; the leaflet is available from the
Department of the Environment, Publications Despatch Centre, Blackhorse Road, London
SEQ9 6TT; fax: 0208-694 0099.

It is important to remember, however, that the only lasting remedy for wood rot is to cure the
damp which caused it in the first place.

‘Tackling Condensation’, a more comprehensive guide to the causes, diagnosis and remedies
of condensation, is available for purchase from the Building Research Establishment,
Garston, Watford WD2 7JR. Telephone numbers for specific interests and enquiries are as
follows: BRE Bookshop (BRE publications): (01923) 664444; general and technical advice:
(01923) 664664. '

If you are a householder who receives an income-related benefit or Disability Living
Allowance, or if you are a householder over 60, you may be able to get a grant for
draughtproofing and loft insulation under the Warm Front Scheme. If you are an owner-
occupier or private tenant (and receive any of the above benefits) you may be eligible for a
renovation grant or minor works assistance to help you carry out insulation, draughtproofing
or heating works.

For information on grants under the Warm Front Scheme, contact:
Customer Services Manager
Eaga Partnership
FREEPOST NEA 12054
Newcastle upon Tyne
NE2 1BR
freephone (0800) 3162808

If you are a local authority tenant and wish to receive financial help with these works you
should approach Hillingdon Homes via your local office directly.

For advice and help on insulation and heating contact your local council office, Citizens
Advice Bureau or DSS office. Your local gas or electricity company can give advice about
budget schemes like fuel saving stamps which spread the costs of heating.

If you want to get a copy of booklet Its criminal to waste energy please contact Energy
Efficiency Helpline 0845 7277200.1f you have access to a computer try
www.saveenergy.co.uk

Page 28



Health and Safety
Executive

Further information

HSE priced and free publications are available by mail order from HSE Books,

PO Box 1999, Sudbury, Suffolk CO10 2WA Tel: 01787 881165 Fax: 01787 313995
Website: www.hsebooks.co.uk (HSE priced publications are also available

from bookshops and free leaflets can be downloaded from HSE's website:
www.hse.gov.uk.)

British Standards can be obtained in PDF or hard copy formats from the BSI online
shop: www.bsigroup.com/Shop or by contacting BSI Customer Services for hard
copies only Tel: 020 8996 9001 e-mail: cservices@bsigroup.com.

For information about health and safety ring HSE's Infoline Tel: 0845 345 0055
Fax: 0845 408 9566 Textphone: 0845 408 9577 e-mail: hse.infoline@natbrit.com
or write to HSE Information Services, Caerphilly Business Park, Caerphilly CF83 3GG.

HSE Gas Safety Advice Line

Tel: 0800 300 363

HSE's Gas Safety website: www.hse.gov.uk/gas/index.htm
Gas Safe Register website: www.gassaferegister.co.uk

This guidance is issued by the Health and Safety Executive. Following the guidance
is not compulsory and you are free to take other action. But if you do follow the
guidance you will normally be doing enough to comply with the law. Health and
safety inspectors seek to secure compliance with the law and may refer to this
guidance as illustrating good practice.

This leaflet is available in priced packs of 15 from HSE Books,
ISBN 978 0 7176 6337 8. Single free copies are also available from HSE Books.

© Crown copyright This publication may be freely reproduced, except for
advertising, endorsement or commercial purposes. First published 03/09.
Please acknowledge the source as HSE.

Published by the Health and Safety Executive ~ INDG238(rev3) 5 of 5 pages
Page 29



Page 30



FILLINGDON

LONDON

Policy Overview & Scrutiny Committee
Review Scoping Report 2015/16

RAISING STANDARDS IN PRIVATE RENTED SECTOR
ACCOMMODATION

Aim of review

This review aims to examine standards in private sector rented
accommodation in Hillingdon, and will focus on the specific issues detailed in
the Terms of Reference.

Terms of Reference

a. To provide a profile of the sector and its tenants and how this has
changed for comparative purposes and provide information regarding
accessibility to such accommodation;

b. To report on levels and the impact of overcrowding in the sector
particularly in relation to the health of occupants;

C. Consider current and potential mechanisms through which information
regarding their options is made available to existing and prospective
private rented sector tenants. To include council services and
signposting to other agencies;

d. To make recommendations to Cabinet based on the findings of this
review

Reasons for the review

At 22 April 2015 meeting, the Committee considered investigating Raising
Standards in Private Rented Sector Accommodation as its first major review
topic for 2015/16. At the 2 July 2015 meeting a verbal overview of the Private
Rented Sector in Hillingdon was given by Housing Officers to assist the
Committee in narrowing the focus of the review.

Review Scoping Report 2015/16 Page 31




INFORMATION AND ANALYSIS

Key Issues

1.

The private rented sector in Hillingdon has grown significantly in terms of
both the number and proportion of households that live in this tenure. The
cost of accessing private sector housing in Hillingdon has also increased
markedly and the make-up of the sector has changed. Increased
competition comes from within the borough and further afield. These
factors create a different climate for private rented sector housing than
previously and have an impact on households' ability to access the sector.
There are also potential impacts on property conditions and management
standards. There is, for instance, some evidence that overcrowding is
increasing. The Council needs to better understand the private rented
market and in particular the impact of overcrowding on occupants' health.

Resources to address issues in the private rented sector are limited and
consequently it is important that information about available options is
disseminated effectively in relation to both Council services and those
provided by others. Given the rapid growth of the sector and other
changes, such as those relating to welfare benefits, it is timely to review
this.

Background and importance

Overview

3.

The private rented sector has continued to grow in size and importance,
not only for traditional groups housed in the sector, such as young single
people, but also for families with children.

. The London Housing Strategy includes a target to increase the supply of

purpose built private rented sector housing. The Mayor of London has also
developed a London Rental Standard; a set of minimum standards that the
Mayor expects every landlord and letting agent in London to meet.

There has been significant growth in the Buy-to-let market and although
the recent Budget set out plans to reduce tax relief to basic rate only, buy-
to-let is likely to continue to be seen as an attractive investment prospect.

The majority of landlords are reputable and provide decent well maintained
homes, but there are a minority of landlords who ignore their obligations
and knowingly rent out unsafe and overcrowded accommodation.

Tenants may not be aware of their rights and what can be expected of
their accommodation and their landlord. Encouraging tenants to raise

Review Scoping Report 2015/16  page 32



complaints and concerns about their landlords, letting agents or
neighbouring tenants can help to target investigations.

8. Likewise a small number of landlords have little awareness of their
obligations towards their tenants. In many cases landlords are willing to
learn how to be better in their role. Landlord education, training and
signposting can assist in improving the management of property.

9. Legislation now requires all letting and property management agents to
join one of three approved redress schemes, which gives tenants a
process through which to hold agents to account.

10. There are important links between housing and health. The Building
Research Establishment (BRE) estimate that, across the country,
avoidable disease and injuries caused by poor housing costs the NHS at
least £600m a year.

11.Growing up in an overcrowded household can have a serious impact on
the health of children. Infectious diseases spread more readily in
overcrowded conditions and frequent ilinesses lead to missed days at
school. Research has found evidence of a relationship between
overcrowding and the physical health of children, including respiratory
conditions and meningitis.’

Remit

Private rented sector — size and profile

12.Between the 2001 and 2011 census the number of private rented
dwellings increased from 9,439 to 18,141 and it is thought that the
increase has continued at pace since the census. The growth of the
private rented sector is a common across the country but has been
particularly strong in London. According to a report by Kent Alliance?, in
the last year, 77% of the new households formed in Great Britain were
created in the private rented sector. The review will examine this growth in
more detail.

Rent levels in the private rented sector

13.Market rents in the private rented sector have been increasing and there
have been various changes to the way in which the Local Housing
Allowance operates that have been made since it was introduced in 2008.
A number of other welfare benefit changes are also relevant in relation to

' The Impact of Overcrowding on Health & Education: A literature review (Office for the
Deputy Prime Minister, 2004)
% The Kent Alliance: Buy to Let Britain report, Edition Two

Review Scoping Report 2015/16  page 33



households' ability to access the sector, including the household benefit
cap. The review will explore rent levels and affordability in more detail.

Overcrowding and Health Implications

14."Crowding and space" is one of the 29 possible hazards in domestic
dwellings identified in the Housing Health and Safety Rating Scheme
(HHSRS) introduced in 2006 to support the enforcement regime created in
the Housing Act 2004. Crowding and (lack of) space is described in
HHSRS as a "psychological hazard" as the effects of lack of space for
living, sleeping and normal household and family life are mainly
psychological distress and mental disorders as personal space and
privacy needs are compromised. There is also an increased risk of
accidents and lack of hygiene. There appears to be no particular age
group more vulnerable than others, but those most at risk will be those
who spend most time in the dwelling, typically older people, the very
young, those who are mobility impaired and their carers. The likelihood of
overcrowding depends, of course, mainly on choices made by landlords
and occupiers, but the type of property where likelihood increases is in
newer houses, for example those built since 1979, as room sizes and
overall dimensions of properties have become smaller. The lowest risk is
in properties built before 1920. Overcrowding in flats is generally less
common than in houses, where the temptation to introduce additional
tenants, family members or families is higher. However, some of the more
extreme cases of overcrowding can occur in flats, for example one family
living in each room including the living room.

15.Enforcement action open to the Council under the Housing Act 2004
includes an Improvement Notice, requiring the owner to make changes
within a time frame, or a Prohibition Notice, requiring the owner to cease
using the premises as a dwelling completely, or partially for example by
returning it to single family use or limiting the number of occupiers.

16.This is in addition to traditional enforcement powers under public health
legislation relating to filthy premises or removal of conditions encouraging
pests.

Information, advice and guidance

17.Initial enquiries regarding landlord issues are dealt with via the Council's
contact centre who have scripts for dealing with a variety of query types.
The Homelessness Prevention Team also provide advice to people on
what they should expect from landlord and tenant relationships. The team
also signpost as necessary for legal advice. Where there may be a need
for more specific intervention in relation to housing standards, households
are directed to the Private Sector Housing Team. A section of the Council
website is devoted to private sector housing conditions and provides
advice for both tenants and landlords.

Review Scoping Report 2015/16  page 34



Connected work (recently completed, planned or ongoing)

18.The Renewal of HMO Scheme.

EVIDENCE & ENQUIRY

Witnesses

Debby Weller

Nigel Dicker

Ed Shaylor

Steve Hajioff

Lynn Forshaw

Local management agents
Private sector landlords

Lines of enquiry

The first witness session will focus on the profile of the private rented sector

and accessibility.

The size and composition of the private rented sector and its occupants
The differences within the private rented sector in different parts of
Hillingdon

The various sub-markets within the sector

How the sector has changed. Current market trends and the effect this
has had on the private rental market?

Likely future trends?

Private rental repossessions and the impact on homelessness
Accessibility of the sector including the impact of rental costs and of
welfare reform

The second witness session will focus on overcrowding and the impact on

health.

A definition of overcrowding

The room standard and the space standard

Households overall at greater risk of iliness, infection poor diet and
nutrition.

Specific impact on children. Prevalence of meningitis and respiratory
problems. Overcrowded homes and linkage to slow growth in children
and correlation with increased risk of heart disease as an adult.
Detrimental effect on emotional and mental health.

The third witness session will look at information, advice and guidance

What information is currently provided to prospective Private Rented
Sector tenants?

Should the Council consult to see if this is effective?

What further forms of information might be provided?

Channels of communication

Review Scoping Report 2015/16 Page 35



The fourth and final session will

e Agree the final report including recommendations to
Cabinet/Cabinet Members based upon the findings of the review.

LOGISTICS

Proposed timeframe & milestones

Meeting Milestone Outcomes

30 July Agree Scoping Report e Agreed terms of reference and

2015 preferred withesses

3 Sept 2015 | First witness session
Potential witnesses e Toreview the size and scale
include: private rented market in

e Debby Weller

¢ Nigel Dicker o

Hillingdon

Sub - markets

The evolution of the sector and
future trends

6 Oct 2015 | Second witness session

Potential withesses .
include:

e Ed Shaylor

o Steve Hajioff J
e Nigel Dicker

To determine what
overcrowding is and the
current levels

To determine the most likely
health impacts

To propose those steps which
might be taken to improve
conditions

4 Nov 2015 | Third witness session

e Ed Shaylor

e Debbie Weller

e Local management
agents (Orchard &
Shipman and Gibbs

Potential witnesses °
include:
e Lynn Forshaw o

Information, advice and
guidance

Sign posting by the Council to
other agencies

Gillespie)
e Private sector
landlords
20 January | Final session Agree final report.

2016

Review Scoping Report 2015/16  pPage 36




Risk assessment

To meet its terms of reference the review will need to be resourced. Officers
will be tasked to support the review as an integral part of the Housing Delivery
Plan.

The impact of the review may be reduced if the scope of the review is too
broad.

Review Scoping Report 2015/16  page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda ltem 6

CABINET FORWARD PLAN

Contact Officer: Charles Francis
Telephone: 01895 556454

REASON FOR ITEM

The Committee is required to consider the Forward Plan and provide Cabinet with
any comments it wishes to make before the decision is taken.

OPTIONS OPEN TO THE COMMITTEE
1. Decide to comment on any items coming before Cabinet

2. Decide not to comment on any items coming before Cabinet

INFORMATION

1. The Forward Plan is updated on the 15™ of each month. An edited version to
include only items relevant to the Committee’s remit is attached below. The full
version can be found on the front page of the ‘Members’ Desk’ under ‘Useful
Links’.

SUGGESTED COMMITTEE ACTIVITY

1. Members decide whether to examine any of the reports listed on the Forward
Plan at a future meeting.

Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee
4 November 2015

PART | - Men]pgé% g’éjblic and Press



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 40



suonIpa snoiaaid 7y sepasiadns uonipa siyl | ebed )n°AoB uopBul|Iy@o13eIo0WdP ([lew?d 10 0/¥0SZ S6810 ;|91 - S92IAISS dijeIdoWa(]

e
)
o)
©
o
‘ue|d AlaAaleg pue Abajelis siaie)
noll| 8uloyuon ay) bunuswe|dwi ssaiboid uo pajepdn ue aAledal o)epdn ssaiboud
MApIn-av|  diyd o V| 1M 38uiged ‘gLz IMdy Ul Buinesw s)i je pajsenbal sy - ABajeng siaied| g

G10Z 19qWAAON 6] - SuUl}ddW IdULIqe)

@oueUl{ =04 uonensiulWpPY = QY SOJIAISS 8Je) [BID0S }INPY =SISY  S@21AI8G s,8|doad BunoA pue ualp|iyd= SdAD SOJIAISS SJUBPISaY = Sy :Sjuawiiedaq [19uUn0)

2 o 5 = g T
& 3 m 25 m e 25 m MA 2 | (s)prem uoljew.Ioyul J9Y}N4 uolsIoa(g oy
— I~ o )
22| 33883 $85| 323
3 o 9" S 09 =" o
5 Bl oz 3 @, o 3
— o o —_— —
o T — "
5 = = o m.
=




suonIpa snoiaaid 7y sepasiadns uonipa siyl

Z 9bed

)n°AoB uopBul|Iy@o13eIo0WdP ([lew?d 10 0/¥0SZ S6810 ;|91 - S92IAISS dijeIdoWa(]

Al
<
‘lenosdde pue oy
15090 ‘@ouewsopad 03 108lgns ‘sieak |+ 10} pusixs 0} Dnm
uondo ay} yim ‘sieak aaly) 10} 8q |[IM pJeme }0esjuod
9y ‘'speau yjjesy |ejusw yim sjnpe 1o} adIAlIes joenuo
uoddns Buneoy; e 1o} pue saolales Buial] pauoddns ul J0 plemy — SpasN
Asjheli Bulnll sjuapisal 0y sadinles Loddns pue aled apinoid 0} Uj|eaH [ejus iy yym
() Aajanag auloyuo) uonesiueblio ue o) ‘Jepus) uado ue Buimoljo} oenuoo| djdoad J0) SBOIAIS
8jeAlid| M3AN -0Sv/ad| diyd o V| e jo pJeme ay}jauiged 0} puswwodal ||im Jodal ay | Hoddng pue aied| o/
‘'sieah ¢ Jo pouad 9JUS|OIA
e 40} Sjuswabue.le [eNjOBIUOD BIA 8OUS|OIA J1}Sawop | d13sdwoq dduanadxa
BysmoMuejel | aoualadxa oym ajdoad 0} adin1es Joddns Buieoys oym ajdoad 0j
() e|3 auIoyu0D (q) pue paseq uonepowwodoe (e) apinoid 0} Jopus})| 99IAISS JO UOISIAOIH
8jeAlid| M3AN -0Sv/ad| diyd o IV e pieme 0} [eroldde Jouiged %8s ||Im Jodal siy] | B J0j plemy JOBIUOD | {7/

G10Z 19qwadaq /| - Suldsw jaulqe)

@ouBUI{ =04 UORBISIUIWPY =AY S82IAI3S 8Je) [BI90S }INPY =SISY  S2IAISS §,9]d0ad BUNOA pue uaIp|Iyd= SdAD SJIAISS SjuspIsSay = Sy :sjpuswiedsq |19unod
2 o 5 = g T
23§ 25 &8 m =& 923 | (s)prem uoljew.oul Jayin4 uolsIoa(g oy
w3a| 3529 432 532
- 0 c w ® 9 O oT > o m
o = = 0 = ® O 0 =Q
5 8| = 2 ax~| = 8
s § ¢ z2 )
- - — P
= (] o
=)




suonIpa snoiaaid 7y sepasiadns uonipa siyl ¢ abed )n°AoB uopBul|Iy@o13eIo0WdP ([lew?d 10 0/¥0SZ S6810 ;|91 - S92IAISS dijeIdoWa(]

o)
<
g
siafkedajel T
9 s9ssauIsnq
yum
uone)NsSuUod ‘leaoidde Joj j1ounoD ||y
Aojnjers 0] pallajal aq uayj [|Im 186png By} ‘uoIsIoap sjaulqen
pue ssaoso.d (1ep 0} 108[gNng "uoiEIBPISUOD 10} Sjudl \YYH 8y} apnjoul NAOMINVHS
=ENTI[10e]e) aAlasal) os|e |Im sIy] ‘sJeak unoj Buimojjo) ay} Joj suonoaloid| AJITOd ® 139AN9
MBIAIBAQ oouelg 9102 BAIjEOIPUI Y}IMm Buoje ‘uoneynsuod 1o} /1/91.02 12/020¢
Aoljod ueyjeuor| Alenige- Jo} swuwelsboud jejided pue 196pnq aAlesal pun4 - L1/910¢ }sedalo4
8y} ybnouyy JID % 39| Sz 409102 [eJ8USD) Jelp 8y} sepnjoul Yolym ‘(44 1IN) iseoslo [eroueuly wia )
uoneyNsuod| puewAeypn j004lppnd| Asenugey [BIOUBUIH WIS ] WNIP3|A 8y} Jo} sjesodoud sauige) wnipa - 39bpng
M3N olignd Ined - a4 Aey 411D 8l 1\ 9y} Jn0 }8s |[Im Hodal sy} ‘uole}nsuod Buimojjo S,Jlouno) ayl| qi9

9107 Atenugad || - jauLqe)d

@oueUl{ =04 uonenSiuUlWPY = Y SOJIAISS 8Je) |BID0S }INPY =SISY  S@91AI8G s,9|doad buno pue ualp|iyd= SdAD SO2IAISS SJUBPISaY = Sy :Sjuawiiedaq [19uUn0)

2 o 52 T T
3¢l 35883 228l S23 | Gpem uopew.oul JayHNg uois|ioag Jow
O - = (=23 Mmoo
©F2 3358 825 322
3 o 9" S 09 =" 0
= ) = O 7] \M/ o
— o o mll( —
= S = = m
=




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 44



Agenda ltem 7

WORK PROGRAMME 2015/16
Contact Officer: Charles Francis
Telephone: 01895 556454

REASON FOR ITEM

This report is to enable the Committee to review meeting dates and forward plans.
This is a standard item at the end of the agenda.

OPTIONS AVAILABLE TO THE COMMITTEE
1. To confirm dates for meetings

2. To make suggestions for future working practices and/or reviews.

INFORMATION

All meetings to start at 7.00pm

Meetings Room
2 July 2015 CR5S
30 July 2015 CR5
3 September 2015 CR5
6 October 2015 CR6
4 November 2015 CR6
20 January 2016 CR 6
23 February 2016 CR3/3a
24 March 2016 CR 6
20 April 2016 CR6

Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee
4 November 2015

PART | — Members, Public and Press
Page 45



Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee

2015/16 - DRAFT Work Programme

Meeting Date

Item

2 July 2015 Major Reviews Topics 2015/16
Work programme for 2015/16
Cabinet Forward Plan
30 July 2015 Budget Planning Report for SS,Hsg&PH

Scoping Report for Major Review

Work Programme

Cabinet Forward Plan

3 September 2015

Major Review - Witness Session 1

Cabinet Forward Plan

Annual Complaints Report

Adults Safeguarding

Work Programme

6 October 2015

Major Review - Witness Session 2

Update on previous review recommendations
(Shared Lives Review)

Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

4 November 2015

Major Review - Witness Session 3

Public Health Report - (deferred to 20 January 2016)

Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee

4 November 2015

PART | — Members, Public and Press

Page 46




20 January 2016 Budget Proposals Report for 2016/17
Major Review - Final Report

Consideration of second review
Public Health Report
Work Programme

Cabinet Forward Plan

23 February 2016 Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

Witness Session

24 March 2016 Cabinet Forward Plan

Work Programme

Witness Session

20 April 2016 Cabinet Forward Plan

Major Review Second Final report

Social Services, Housing and Public Health Policy Overview Committee
4 November 2015

PART | — Members, Public and Press
Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



	Agenda
	5 Major Reviews in 2015/16 - Raising Standards in Private Rented Sector Accommodation - Witness Session 3
	6 Forward Plan
	2015 - 11 - 03

	7 Work Programme

